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The town of Newton.the Indinon mome of which wos Nonantum, was incorporated in 1691. Tts census im
1810 was 1709, in 1820 -1850 , in 1830 -2577 . in 1840~ 3037, in 1846- 3351 . This toum including one holf of Charles
Biver on its border nn:._.,Em.H.m 12713 acres. T bounds on the river, calculobing ot its centre 145 miles . The
Boston and Worcester Bailroad runs through the northerly part of the town about A miles. The agueduct
connecting the waters of Lake Cochituate with the city of Boston runs thromgh the centre of the towmn
about 5 % miles — 2400 ft. of which is tunnelled . Tts public buildings are 8 meetinghouses, a theological
mmE..—.ﬂPﬁ.._ established in 1825, an Academy, and 11 Sehool-houses. Also o normal school ot West Newton belong -
g tothe State .
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